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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region II — Cagayan Valley
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NUEVA VIZCAYA

UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To: Office of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief-School Governance Operations Division
Chief-Curriculum Implementation Division
Secondary School Head
Secondary School Nurse
All Others Concerne

Schools Divigion Superintendent

From: n ORLANDO ANUEL PhD, CESO W. ﬂ

Date: JANUARY 24, 2025

Subject: MENTAL HEALTH SYMPOSIUM IN BINTAWAN NHS

1. In response to the increasing number of mental health concerns and
suicide cases, the School Health and Nutrition Unit (SHNU) will be
conducting a MENTAL HEALTH SYMPOSIUM with a focus on Mental
Health Literacy, Suicide Prevention, Intervention, and Postvention, Mental
Health First Aid (MHFA) and Self-Care.

2. The symposium will require the expertise of the following Nurses:
e Julius Michael Panganiban, RN - Bayombong 1
¢« Marilou Roderos, RN - Solano 1 and 2
« Shairuz Caesar Briones Dugay, RN — Dupax Del Norte
« Karen Gregorio, RN - NVGCHS
« Phil Madeliene D. Panganiban, RN - SNDP, Bayombong

3. The participants for this activity are the Senior High School students
of Bintawan NHS

4. This Symposium is scheduled to take place on JANUARY 28, 2025, at
the BINTAWAN NHS GYM, VILLAVERDE, NUEVA VIZCAYA.

5. Travel expenses will be charged against School MOOE funds.

6. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this Memo is desired.
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